





Date of birth: 26/07/2006 | **Gender:** Male | **Nationality:** Italian

 **Mobile:** (+39) 3245335748

 **Email address:** m.colella@itmalafarina.edu.it

 **Home:** via L.repaci, 89040 Monasterace, Italy

WORK EXPERIENCE

statutory auditor

Social Enterprise Technology I.t.d.

19/11/2020 – Current

 Soverato, Italy

my responsibilities are: plan, schedule and organize the work to ensure utilization of employees and compliance with all

contract requirements, quality standards and budgetary guidelines

ensure staffing levels of supervised personnel are maintained in a manner which allows the

effective execution of the assigned scope of work at all times.

instruct employees on the work methods and performance expectations

interface with groups inside and outside the organization, senior management and auditors

assist with the development or review/update of various plans, policies or procedures as needed.

monitors administrative and financial controls activities to ensure compliance with the project's


policies, procedures, goals and objectives

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

ITT Malafarina

I have a degree in a closely related field and 3 years of related or equivalent experience combination of education and experience.

24/09/2020 – Current

 Via Trento e Trieste, Soverato, Italy | <https://itmalafarina.edu.it/>

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s)

Italian

Other language(s)

English

Listening



B1

ReadingB1

Spoken interactionB1

Spoken productionB1

Writing

B1

DIGITAL SKILLS**Other**

Facebook

Microsoft Word , Power Point , Facebook , Microsoft Office , Instagram

excel

Social Media (Instagram Facebook Youtube Twitter)

[Report inappropriate content](#)


Antonio Lazzaro

DATE OF BIRTH:
11/08/2006

CONTACT

Nationality: Italian

Gender: Male

 contrada cuccumella, third
floor
88062 cardinale, Italy

 a.lazzaro1@itmalafarina.edu.it

 (+39) 3533509478

Whatsapp Messenger: 35335
09478

ABOUT ME

I just finished doing a job that lasted for five years, so I have a lot of experience in the work field but it's always nice to learn new things, I'm a computer science graduate I know Italian and English that I have developed through my many travels abroad

WORK EXPERIENCE

10/06/2015 - 05/07/2020 - roma, Italy

administrative team leader

marco rossi

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): italiano

OTHER LANGUAGE(S):

inglese

Listening
B1

Reading
B1

**Spoken
production**
B1

**Spoken
interaction**
B1

Writing
B1


Francesco Pio Corcoglioniti


DATE OF BIRTH:
27/01/2007

CONTACT

Nationality: Italian

Gender: Male

 Via Vincenzo Padula Street,
Flat
88060 Sant'Andrea Apostolo
dello Ionio, Italy

 f.corcoglioniti@itmalafarina.edu.it

 (+39) 3425214867

 itmalafarina.edu.it

ABOUT ME

I'm studying computer science in a technical school. I like the languages, especially english, actually i watch english videos to learn new words.

WORK EXPERIENCE

10/01/2013 - 19/04/2019 - Cosenza, Italy

Contrader

Luigi Sussolo

I was the Web Portal Responsible for "Contrader" in Cosenza. I created the website and reporting tools with HTML programming code and Photoshop. I updated in the website the new informations an prices of the new products for sale for the customers. I researched sponsor to put into the website. Another activity was the defence of the website from hacker attacks.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

24/09/2020 - 14/07/2023 - Soverato (CZ), Italy

High school

ITT G.MALAFARINA

itmalafarina.edu.it

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Italian

OTHER LANGUAGE(S):

English

Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	Writing
B1	B1	B1	B1	B1

French

Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	Writing
A2	A2	A2	A2	A2

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office: Word, Excel, Access, Power Point, Outlook. / Web Development: HTML 5, CSS, JavaScript / PHP, SQL (basic level) / Excellent knowlende of graphic software (Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Indesign, Adobe Illustrator) / Wordpress CMS

ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

Leader skills

- Good organisational skills;
- Good team leading skills;
- I respect all my team members.

COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

● **Communication skills**

- Excellent communication skills in my mother tongue gained with the school and books.
- Good writing ability, able to write complex texts with a rich vocabulary.



Luca Natali

Date of birth: 01/04/2006 | **Nationality:** Italian | **Gender:** Male | (+39) 3888732779 |

l.natali@itmalafarina.edu.it |

Lambrosi Road, Aulon Condominium, Second floor, 89040, Monasterace, Italy

WORK EXPERIENCE

24/09/2020 – CURRENT – Soverato
STUDENT – ITT "GIOVANNI MALAFARINA"

I'm a student at "ITT G. MALAFARINA", that's my first year here, my junior year. My passions are basketball and TV series. I love English, I chat everyday with foreign people, I only listen to English or American music, and I watch series in English to improve my listening because I want to speak, read and listen like an English, I have a load of thing to learn but I'm only 14 so I have time. I have many dreams that I want to make reality. I love traveling and I hope I can visit many places in the world.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

14/09/2017 – 18/06/2020 – Aspromonte Road, Monasterace, Italy
MIDDLE SCHOOL DIPLOMA – Istituto Comprensivo "Monasterace-Riace-Stilo-Blvongi"

<https://scuolemonasteraceriace.edu.it/>

24/09/2020 – CURRENT – Trento e Tieste road, Soverato, Italy
NONE – ITT "G. Malafarina"

<https://itmalafarina.edu.it/>

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): ITALIAN

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	A2	B1	A2	B1	B1
FRENCH	A1	A2	A1	A1	A2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user



Edit

Edit details

Before you start, select the language you want to use in your CV *

Date format *



[Edit](#)

Luca Grande

[Edit](#)

I have been working for several years in different companies as Press Agent

Personal information

Date of birth: **16/02/1996**

Gender: **Male**

Nationality: **Italian**

Contact details

l.grande@itmalafarina.edu.it

+39 3389644665

Work Address

89, Trento street
88068 Soverato, Italy



Digital skills

Microsoft Excel Microsoft Office Social Media Power Point Instagram

[Edit](#)



Language skills

Mother tongue(s)

[Edit](#)

Mother tongue

Other language(s)

English

Education and training

Degree in Modern Journalism

Edit

Delete

La Sapienza

Rome

+ Add education and training experiences

Driving Licence

Edit

Delete

A

BE

+ Add new section

✕ Exit

Next >

Nicola Mele

Nationality: Italian

 (+39) 3927408876

Date of birth: 03/10/2006

Gender: Male

 **Email address:** melenicola756@gmail.com

 **Address :** via chiuselle, 88062 Cardinale (Italy)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Respons Team Superintendent

Euronix [07/09/2016 – 07/09/2019]

City: Soverato (CZ) Italy

Country: Italy

The main goal of human resource management is to provide up-to-date personnel data. This is to ensure better internal communication. Generally, it is the job of the personnel administration to organize and simplify all processes around the company's employees.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s):

italian

English

LISTENING: A2 **READING:** A2 **WRITING:** A2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION: A2 **SPOKEN INTERACTION:** A2

DIGITAL SKILLS

Buona padronanza nell'utilizzo del pacchetto Microsoft Office / Word, excel, power point / social Media

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Degree in Human Resources